DOCUNMENT 8

From: Teresa Birch

Sent: 14 May 2009 16:26

To:

Subject: RE: Head Injury Letter (Joanna Lane)

Hi TR

Thanks for this. Ideally by 21 May but keep me posted!
Thanks

Teresa

Teresa Birch

Communications Manager (Enquiry Handling)

National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence

Level 1A | City Tower | Piccadilly Plaza | Manchester M1 4BD | United Kingdom
Tel: 44 (0)161 870 | Fax: 44 (0845 003 7785

From:

Sent: 13 May 2009 17:39

To: Teresa Birch

Subject: RE: Head Injury Letter (Joanna Lane)

It may be we consider her letter under the section of the manual she cites but not sure the
omission of a clinical area from the scope would necessarily constitute this. | think the best
thing for me to do is consult with colleagues here and egt back to you. When would you
need a response.

From: Teresa Birch

Sent: 13 May 2009 11:25
To: I

Subject: Head Injury Letter (Joanna Lane)
Hi I

Please can you help me out with providing some direction for a response to the
foltowing letter?

fn summary, this enquirer has been contacting us since Nov 2008 and we've
responded to 7 emails from her. Her son had depression, committed suicide and she
later found out he was impotent. She believes that a head injury he sustained as a
child could have caused the impotence, thus causing the depression and resulting in
his death.

The enquirer has sent us links to studies backing up her ‘case’ and believes that in
light of the information she’s provided, we should consider an exceptional update of
the guideline.



The information was passed to the NCC (]l who responded to say that
they would consider the study the next time a full update was required. Joanna is
now trying every which way to ask us to update this guideline eariier than the
scheduled update.

I'll give you a call about this tomorrow but thought it would be a good idea to give you
some background before we discuss it.

Thanks

Teresa

Teresa Birch

Communications Manager (Enquiry Handiing)

National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence

Level 1A | City Tower | Piccadilly Plaza | Manchester M1 4BD | United Kingdom
Tel: 44 (0)}161 870 | Fax: 44 (0)845 003 7785



